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Financial Highlights

(X In lacs)

2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

Total Income 220,421.73 275,073.87 254,922.21
Profit before Depreciation 3,424.55 13,354.30 10,590.79
Profit before Tax 138.05 10,060.19 6,971.27
Earlier Years Tax (2,213.59) 2,940.19 132.36
Profit after Tax 961.21 3,887.04 4,631.88
Total Comprehensive Income 963.98 5,361.29 4,335.81
Share Capital 268.80 268.80 268.80
Reserves and Surplus 66,736.61 65,779.90 61,389.18
Own Funds (Net Worth) 67,005.41 66,048.70 61,657.98
Deferred Tax 7,273.28 8,089.43 10,193.91
Gross Block 68,647.96 64,643.91 62,640.03
Net Block 21,670.36 19,678.25 20,129.71
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GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with Audited Statement of
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018. ‘

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(% in lacs)

2017-2018 2016-2017

Revenue from operations & Other INCOME ...ooovvevveceeeeecinen, 220,421.73 275,073.87
Profit before Depreciation and Taxation...........cccoveevieeenrnenne 3,424.55 13,354.30
DepreCiation isasimsissmsimsmasmnitonssseveissrrmsersrinssnssssersssrassssens 3,286.50 3,294.11
Profit DETOre TaX . ccissisrusmissisinmamrmammsesvansrensarssssmsssssressessassanens 138.05 10,060.19
Provision for Taxation (Net).........cccceuvireereirieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeineaens 2,350.00 5,375.00
Earlier YEBIE K oo e ers e s e a s enn e e s e (2,213.59) 2,940.19
DEferrBd TaXaicsitssridiarcsiisnnensuranssessnssasintasssnsinionipunsoas cxmersnennes (959.57) (2,142.04)
Profif after TaX@IOM .ccxiiinissiomsssnrarrmomssonannsassssacors siosembones brssss 961.21 3,887.04
Other Comprehensive Income for the year .........ccccoveeenen... 2.77 1,474.25
Total Comprehensive Income for the year.........ccccoeveeeeveenen.n. 963.98 5,361.29

DIVIDEND:
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend in view of the inadequacy of profit.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

As per Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has transferred unpaid/unclaimed
dividend for the financial year 2009-2010 to the Investors Education & Protection Fund (IEPF).

TRANSFER OF SHARES TO IEPF:

As per provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder your
Company has transferred 1834 equity shares of face value of ¥ 10/- each in respect of seven
shareholders to the Demat Account of the IEPF Authority by completing the necessary formalities
required under the said Act and Rules thereunder.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Procurement of jobs has been satisfactory but majority being from the Government Sector.
Capex cycle in the Private Sector has still not gathered momentum. Execution of jobs has been
slow resulting in decrease in turnover partly due to the continuing deadlock regarding the
reimbursement of additional liability being incurred by the Company due to the levy of GST in
| ongoing Government Contracts since 1/7/2017. Profitability continues to remain under pressure
| partially due to intense competition especially in the Government jobs and also due to the
/ additional GST liability.

There is no development in the Company’s Housing Project in Libya. The present law and order
situation in Libya is still not conducive for business operations. The Company is making efforts to
amicably settle and close the contract with ODAC, however, Bank Guarantee invocation matter
continyes to be stayed as per direction of Bombay High Court.

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing
financial statements of subsidiaries and of joint venture companies in Form AOC 1 is annexed.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

As regards the observations of the Auditors, most of them are informative and their Report
also contains comments offered by the Company. The note forming part of the annual accounts
also adequately deal with their remarks and provide the required explanations.
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AUDITORS: .

M/s. PARK & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants, (FRN No. 116825W), were appointed as auditors
of the Company in the 94th Annual General Meeting who hold office upto the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The Board recommend
their appointment as Auditors of the Company.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, is annexed herewith
to this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars of conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo, are annexed.

DIRECTORS:

Shri Vijay G. Kalantri (DIN 00019510) resigned from the directorship of the Company with effect
from 27th March, 2018. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation towards the valuable
guidance given by him during his tenure as Director of the Company.

Shri K.J. Rawal (DIN 00436076) resigned as the Managing Director of the Company with effect
from 8th June, 2018.

Mrs. Kimaya C. Sancheti (DIN 08064107) was appointed as Additional Director by the Board on
31st January, 2018 who holds office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting. You are requested
to appoint her as Director of the Company.

Shri Kamal M. Morarka (DIN 00460013) and Shri Parag C. Mehta (DIN 00172972) retire by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

Shri Manoj Kumar Singh (DIN 05286106) was inducted on the Board and was appointed as
Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from 18th April, 2018.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year four meetings of Board of Directors were held on 12th June, 2017, 11th September,
2017, 5th January, 2018 and 14th March, 2018. The intervening gap between the Meetings was
within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
" the Board of Directors confirm as under:

(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of
the Company for that period;

1

o (c) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES GIVEN OR INVESTMENTS MADE AND ARRANGEMENT WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

The details of loans given, guarantees given or investments made and arrahgement with related parties are annexed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in accordance with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The CSR Policy of the Company and the details about the development of CSR Policy and initiatives
taken by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility during the year as per annexure attached to the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 have been appended as Annexure to this Report.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 have been disclosed as per Division Il of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, 2015:

The financial statements comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) as amended from
time to time.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed V.N. Deodhar & Company, Practicing
Company Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith
as “Annexure” to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The particulars of employees in accordance with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, are annexed.

By Order of the Board

H. L. Pandey Parag C. Mehta

Executive Director Director
Mumbai, 5th September, 2018
. 1
b
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. '

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company takes adequate measures for conservation of energy wherever possible to
commensurate the nature and kind of the operations of the Company.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

There is no separate Research and Development Department in the Company. However,
Company adopts modern techniques in its operations, wherever feasible.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
Foreign Exchange earned 4 293.29 lacs

Foreign Exchange used:
On account of foreign travel and other matter T 129.42 lacs

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014, AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDING

31ST MARCH, 2018.
Sr. Name Designation and Remu- Qualification Experi- Date of Age Last employment
No. nature of duties neration ence commence- Years before joining the
) Years ment of Company and period
Employment

1. Rawal K. J. ’ Managing Director 1,90,76,786 B.E. (Civil) 30 01.12.1988 54 Nil
2. PandeyH. L. Executive Director 1,17,69,832 S.S.C., Diploma 56 01.03.1975 74 Bharat Refractories

in Computer Ltd.
No{esz
(1) The figures of remuneration include Salary, Allowances, monetary value of perquisites as per Income Tax Rules, Leave Encashment,

Bonus, Commission, Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Scheme, Leave Travel Assistance, Reimbursement
of Medical Expenses.

(2)  The employment of Shri Rawal K.J. and Shri Pandey H.L. is on contractual basis.




GANNCN DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Gannon Dunkerley & Co., Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of
Gannon Dunkerley & Co., Limited (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these standalone Ind AS financial statements to give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), cash
flows and changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards :
specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 under Section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to
be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder and the Order issued under Section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether these standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to

. fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal financial

control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion
Attention is invited to —

* Note No. 40 regarding non-provision for leave encashment benefits to the
employees in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 and
thereby overstatement of the profit for the year to that extent; and

* Note No. 41 regarding the losses of publication divisions of the two companies.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018 and of the profit (including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to financial statements:

* Note no. 32 regarding non-availability of details of trade receivables and excepted
credit loss thereon;

* Note no. 39 regarding an overseas project of the Company being withheld due to
political unrest in that country and financial statements not being audited; and

* Note no. 45 regarding non-charging of interest on loans and advances in the nature
of loans to subsidiaries, bodies corporate and others.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of two branches (apart from the Libya branch
whose financial statements are unaudited) included in the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company whose financial statements reflect total assets of ¥ 54,896.86
lacs as at 31st March, 2018 and total revenues of ¥ 40,318.82 lacs for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the standalone financial Ind AS statements. The financial
statements of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of India terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure — A, a statement on the matters specified in clause 3

_ and 4 of the Order, to the extent possible.

1

2... As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

e e S B e T
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c¢) The reports on the accounts of two branch offices of the Company audited
under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

e) Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act;

f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018, from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

g) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, our
separate report in Annexure — B may be referred; and

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements under
note no. 34;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no ‘delay in transferring the amounts required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
except for unpaid dividend for the year 2009-10% 1.10 lacs which has been
transferred subsequent to the balance sheet date.

For PARK & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 116825W

i ASHISH DAVE

Mumbai ) Partner

5% September, 2018 Membership No. 170275
Al

9
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

10

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of information
and explanations given to us, we state that:

1

In respect of fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The fixed assets were physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals in a phased manner in accordance with a programme of physical
verification. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

The inventories were physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification
carried out by the Company.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to the companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Since terms and conditions for some of these loans are not stipulated, we cannot
offer any comments as to the repayment of principal amount or overdue amounts,
if any. No interest is charged on some of these loans (refer note no. 45).

The Company has complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, to the extent applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of the provisions
of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder with regard to the deposits accepted from the public. No order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of statutory and other dues:

a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, inc‘Iuding Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess,
GST and other statutory dues, to the extent applicable, with the appropriate
authorities during the year. There are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except
for Value Added Tax, Tax deducted at Source and Service Tax of ¥ 309.10 lacs.
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b. There are no statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of
dispute except for the followings:

Nature of Dues Statute T in lacs | Relevant Year Forum where dispute
is pending
Value Added Tax Maharashtra Value 324.13 | 2007-08, The Jt. Commissioner,
Added Tax Act 2010-11, Commercial Taxes
2013-14
Value Added Tax Punjab Value Added 356.20 | 2008-09, Sales Tax Appellate
Tax Act 2009-10 Tribunal
Value Added Tax West Bengal Value 144.15 | 2011-12, The Jt. Commissioner,
Added Tax Act 2012-13 Commercial Taxes
Excise Duty Central Excise Duty 3.04 The Supreme Court of
Act India
| : Service Tax Service Tax Rules 154.27 | 2004-05 to CESTAT - New Delhi
‘ 2007-08
Service Tax Service Tax Rules 843.83 | 2011-12, CESTAT - Kolkata
2012-13
Income Tax Income Tax Act 2,114.58 | 2006-07 to Bombay High Court
2010-11
| Service Tax Service Tax Rules 742.38 | 2004-05 to CESTAT - New Delhi
2007-08
Value Added Tax Bihar Value Added 231.93 | 2013-14 Joint Commissioner
Tax Act Appeals
Value Added Tax Himachal Pradesh 142.90 | 2002-03 to Assessing Authority
Value Added Tax Act 2004-05
Value Added Tax Uttar Pradesh Value 281.79 | 2009-10, Assessing Authority
Added Tax Act 2010-11
Value Added Tax Odisha Value Added | 1,111.11 | 2004-05 to High Court Orissa
Tax Act 2008-09
Value Added Tax Chhattisgarh Value 225.53 | 2010-11, Deputy Commissioner
Added Tax Act 2011-12 Appeals

8. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to banks.
The Company has not obtained any borrowings from any financial institutions or
government or by way of debentures.

9. Term loans obtained by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which
they were obtained. The Company has not raised any money, during the year, by
way of public offer (including debt instruments).

10. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees was noticed or reported during the year.

»

11. Managerial remuneration paid or provided by the Company during the year is in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. Since the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

11
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13. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of equity shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under the review.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions during the year with directors or persons
concerned with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For PARK & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 116825W

ASHISH DAVE
Mumbai Partner
5" September, 2018 Membership No. 170275

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Refefred to in paragraph 2 (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gannon Dunkerley & Co., Limited
("the Company") as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

12
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that —

(1) Pertaintothe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects except for substantiative documentation of the
transactions in certain areas which needs improvement, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PARK & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 116825W

ASHISH DAVE
Mumbai Partner
5" September, 2018 Membership No. 170275

13
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

(T in lacs)

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
ASSETS '
Non-Current Assets:
Property; Plant.and EQUIDTRENT . ...scssomssissarissmsssssssissnssis sspiissssnsvsss sesssessnssnmss 2 20,341.19 18,548.14
Investment. ProPerties s asmsismsinssiiismismiitom s s e sheesi e 3 0.88 0.88
INtANGIDIE ASSELS ...cveiiiceieicie ettt e n e e nn e neenne s 4 8.14 10.45
Intangible Assets Under Development..........couvveriieeniicnienesiieeieseesie e 4 1,320.15 1,118.78
Financial Assets:
INVOSIMBNES iiosissiinzssvmmssmimios v omm s TT i st s siavass i nmenbanmnss snsnmsnsanmmnsesnss 5 6,553.69 6,521.35
Loans...ccccoveveereeeiiiinineennn 6 4,100.14 20,081.47
Other Financial Assets 7 1,097.91 1,070.84
Other NON-CUITENT ASSELS ....ciciiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiraieressesesteeeeeeseseesssnssessseresessesssreseeees 8 13,142.72 13,035.35
46,564.82 60,387.26
Current Assets:
9 53,544.92 38,324.89
10 108,491.41 113,072.71
Cash and Cash EQUIVAIENTS...........cccivieiiieeeciiie e 11 8,091.55 9,338.35
Othet Baiik BalaNGBs uussmsssinsssisimssimsssisissssivns sussssiss i ssmissimesmiamg 12 9,164.50 10,113.26
6 69,161.45 52,077.88
Other FINANCIal ASSELS .....ccuviiiiiieeiiieeeecireeeriee e sre e s essvee s esnsee e s essseeesssseesenns 7 4.75 9,38
Other CUITENT ASSES......iiiuiiiiiiirieciieiteeeseesaeesreesstescrssesses s e e sbessasssesebessaressasesanns 8 36,168.55 28,183.20
284,627.13 251,119.67
Total Assets...........ccoceeviuvvenenns 331,191.95 311,506.93
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity:
EQuity Share Capital......cccccvevieiuieiieieiiesriccie e et s e e e b eneeeseennens * 13 268.80 268.80
Oher EQUILY ..uveviiiiie ittt e e s sae e e s e sseseeeaeeansenseseess e aesnaebeannestesnnes 14 66,736.61 65,779.90
67,005.41 66,048.70
Liabilities:
Non-Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities:
BOFTOWITIGS 1 cunsveavsssssnrunsnsssisiassinssinimnimissnomssss esiasst o iinis sensssussss s eaessaomiass 15 19,223.32 18,154.23
Other Financial Liabilities ..........ccccuvvierreniermienieninniinininesesceessssssesaressesnes 16 — —
Provisions ........ccccevveevveevvnennnn. 17 — —
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net).... 18 7,273.28 8,089.43
Other Non-Current: Liabilities f..iiwasmissmamammimsmimnmsmsssvissisisinatisnmemine 19 — -
26,496.60 26,243.66
Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities:
131 o1V s To TSRO 15 69,288.52 62,716.28
Trade Payables............ s s e A R RS A T S 20 80,083.76 74,060.12
Other Financial Liabilities ........ccccvvuiiiiiieiieeieeeci et 16 9,631.20 10,227.14
Other Current Liabilities .......coccciveriericiiiisiceee sttt e 19 78,262.24 71,697.91
PrOVISIONS ...ttt se e s s s bastsebt e sasetesseesnmesneesnesasesanenean 17 424.22 513.12
237,689.94 219,214.57
thal Liabilities ..........cccccceenen. 331,191.95 311,506.93
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
-y : For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even'date K. M. MORARKA
For PARK & COMPANY P C. MEHTA Divectors
Chartered Accountants R. MANCHANDA

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

R. P AGARWAL

Company Secretary

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018
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KIMAYA C. SANCHETI
MANOJ KUMAR SINGH

H. L. PANDEY

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018

Managing Director
Executive Director




STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.

(% in lacs)

Note

Particulars No 2017-2018 2016-2017
REVENUE:
Revenue from OPerationS........c.uciieercceeiiieiereeseeseeeseeessreseresssressesssseesseesssessns 21 218,244.48 269,833.56
L@ (V=T [ el oY o1 T S 22 2,177.25 5,240.31
Total Revenue .........cccoeeveeeveeeercinennns 220,421.73 275,073.87
EXPENSES:
Cost of Materials CONSUME ......cviruiiiiiiiiiiceeceee et s et 23 1,447.59 815.90
Piirchiases of Traded!Goods ..t 33.40 3.47
Operating Charges ..........cocccerrernrinseieseeeessese e ssssesesnssessssssessesesessessasesesens 24 190,316.04 222,823.34
Changes in INVENTOTIES ....c.ccuceiiiiiiieicieicie ettt st 25 (14,756.95) (4,533.00)
Employee BENefit EXPENSES .....c.ciuiccuiiiieie it e e e eenans 26 15,076.08 16,664.48
FINANCE COSTS .oiitriiiiriiiieiieseeie et s e e e s ernee e s eaesesennessssneeeseneessssseessssessessneess 27 11,597.17 11,862.01
Depreciation and Amortisation EXPEnSes..........ccoueueeveeeeieiciiieecieceecessee e 28 3,286.50 3,294.11
Other EXDeNSeS .ottt issiisisstness sssss sonssnsarmraes 29 13,283.85 14,083.37
Total EXpenses.........ccccceeeeecneeecnnnnnes 220,283.68 265,013.68
PTOTHE BOPOS: TAX: :ocunnusssasussms sy cussosssninan sessss9 5 645 555554435434 4insnanssinnnnnsnnnansantsbsusmnarn 138.05 10,060.19
Tax Expenses:
CUTERE TAX: c5550ss cvusnsisessissssasmmnivsesiess s isiss i siaa5 5k ah s nana ap e apasesansns sssmmm smammes 8.1 2,350.00 5,375.00
o T LT T TS - SR (2,213.59) 2,940.19
L= =T =Y R - bGP (959.57) (2,142.04)
PFORELOL tho YO, ivuuusussscmcssmssmevsussvembinmisissviai s aissnvisns i ss b sonisvsinsis 961.21 3,887.04
Other Comprehensive Income:
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
a. Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans.........ccccocvveveieeceiecce s 414.35 108.56
b.  Gains on Investments in Equity Instruments Classified as FVOCI......... 613.31 682.62
€. Tax-impacts ON aDOVE: i ssmiss s i smssanessssssassnssnsenmns (143.40) (37.57)
Items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss
a.  Exchange Differences on Foreign Currency Translation of Foreign Operations (881.49) 720.64
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year...........cc.cceeeeieieivcvceissseeerese s 2.77 1,474.25
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year............cccoceoviieceiieeiceeceeeeeeeeeeeeee e 963.98 5,361.29
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share ........c.ccoevcvviieiiieecesreseesee e seeeseeeseeseesen s e 30 35.76 144.61
Face Value Per Share 10.00 10.00
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
o For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even-date K. M. MORARKA
For PARK & COMPANY P C. MEHTA :
Directors
Chartered Accountants R. MANCHANDA e
KIMAYA C. SANCHETI
ASHISH DAVE R. P AGARWAL MANOJ KUMAR SINGH Managing Director
Partner Company Secretary H. L. PANDEY Executive Director

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

(R in lacs)
2017-2018 2016-2017
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit BefOre TaX .....crsssseessosivisssssrivsasissssssssmasssviss sivssnpisavsasemonaisrs 138.05 10,060.19
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization...........cccevveineiniiennncineen, 3,286.50 3,294.11
Net Foreign Exchange Loss/Gain ........ccceevvirviniieiincins (881.48) 720.64
Gain on Valuation of Mutual Fund Measured at Fair Value (29.67) (14.81)
Provision for Doubtful DEbis: ....:.susussisumsmsassmssasisvsiasinss — 130.15
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments..... (28.86) 4.86
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Investments ..........cccceeciviiiiiiiinns (57.50) -
Sundry Balances Written Back.........ccoooveiiiniiicniinciiinnnnn, (718.97) (243.62)
Dividend :.:sssesvmrisipaamssmnsissunasmsiasiasisesmg (16.80) (3.36)
INEETESE....corsuvinsmrsneisnsessnsronsininnsisisisssarsdass isvrssmssssnissssissaarise 10,194.15 11,747.37 7,472.31 11,360.28
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes................... 11,885.42 21,420.47
Adjustments for:
Trade and Other Receivables.........cccccccveiviviiiiieiiiiiincnnnnne (700.87) (31,040.43)
INVENTOTIES c.uviiviee e ee e e e et e s e s sabr e e s e e e eeeennenns (15,220.03) (4,184.32)
Trade and Other Payables 12,622.21 (3,298.69) 17,585.57 (17,639.18)
Cash Generated from Operations...........cccvcveriiineeenninencninnnnns 8,586.73 3,781.29
Direct Taxes Paid (2,709.76) (266.11)
Net Cash from Operating Activities...............cccoeviciinicninennnn 5,876.97 3,515.18
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments ........c.ccceecveeeinnenn. (5,393.14) (2,920.92)
Purchase/Sale of INVeSIMENtS ..c...wsssiniminiinssssissmsssasmminsss 668.14 (388.15)
Sale of Property, Plant & EQUIPDMENTS .....cceveniiveiiiiieniinicicinns 143.40 73.42
Dividend Received 16.80 3.36
Interest ReceiVed ....usinisisiiiciinmssmsiismssssaimismsiim 1,177.58 4,091.01
Net Cash used in Investing Activities............cccccovieiicnnninnnnnns (3,387.22) 858.72
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Loans Borrowed (Net).........cccceavveeiriiieiincninnns 7,641.33 8,006.92
Interest Paid i smssasmivsasiismsassvmsninssaammas s sussassimiie (11,371.73) (11,563.32)
Dividend Paid.........cociiiiiiiieiiicii e (6.15) (806.62)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities ................ccoccoevvinnnne. (3,736.55) (4,363.02)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents..................ccc.... (1,246.80) 10.88
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the Year ... 9,338.35 9,327.47
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year........... 8,091.55 9,338.35
‘ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date K. M. MORARKA
For PARK & COMPANY P C. MEHTA )
Directors

Chartered Accountants
ASHISH DAVE R. P AGARWAL
Partner Company Secretary

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018
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R. MANCHANDA
KIMAYA C. SANCHETI

MANOJ KUMAR SINGH
H. L. PANDEY

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018

Managing Director
Executive Director




GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

(T in lacs)

Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

A SHARE CAPITAL

At the beginning Of the YEar ... 268.80 268.80
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year ... — —-
At the end Of the Year ..........c.ccccvicimmimmisasisnsssssmnssssasssnsssisesssssasisssssssssssissssssssssssassssssnsersnensaes 268.80 268.80
B OTHER EQUITY
Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars General Retained Net Gain/ Exchange Net Gain/ Total
Reserve Earnings (Loss) on  Differences (Loss) on
Fair Value  on Foreign Fair Value
of Equity Currency of Defined
Instruments  Translation Benefit Plan
of Foreign
Operations
As at 1st April, 2016 65,000.00 (3,832.56) 952.59 (732.26) 1.40 61,389.17
Profit fOr The YA, ... seonssrevssivissonsvassimeiansistanssousiimopsisssssrssonass — 3,887.04 — — — 3,887.04
Exchange Differences on Foreign Operations ...........cccecuvvnnine — — — 720.64 — 720.64
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax)........... — — 682.62 — 70.99 753.61
Transfer from Retained Earnings to General Reserve.............. — — — - — —
Final Dividend, Declared and paid during the Year................... — (806.40) — — - (806.40)
Dividend Distribution TaX.....cccovveriicninniimiinmermieeine s — (164.16) — - — (164.16)
Asat 31t March; 20717 .....ccmisssrisiesussmssessasassncssresesanessssuss 65,000.00 (916.08) 1,635.21 (11.62) 72.39 65,779.90
Profit forthe Yoar. asmismsiissisivisisisiamisisisssasvsesssivasniss — 961.21 — — —— 961.21
Exchange Differences on Foreign Operations ..........cccoevienenees — — — (881.49) — (881.49)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year ..........ccocovvviinne. — — 613.31 — 270.95 884.26
Transfer from Retained Earnings to General Reserve............... — — —— — — —
Final Dividend, Declared and Paid during the Year................... — (6.04) — — — (6.04)
Dividend Distribution TaX.........ecceue e — (1.23) — — — (1.23)
As at 315t March, 2078....... ... 050 fitgancs sorssentivisssriorivssssrsstsasms 65,000.00 37.86 2,248.52 (893.11) 343.34 66,736.61
| .
% For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date K. M. MORARKA
For PARK & COMPANY P. C. MEHTA ;
Directors
Chartered Accountants R. MANCHANDA
KIMAYA C. SANCHETI
ASHISH DAVE R. P AGARWAL MANOJ KUMAR SINGH Managing Director
Partner Company Secretary H. L. PANDEY Executive Director

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2018

COMPANY INFORMATION

Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Limited (the ‘Company’) is a closely held public limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated on
11th March, 1924 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India (CIN: U51109MH1924PLC091107). The Company
is engaged in the execution of large construction contracts involving engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) projects.
The registered office of the Company is located at New Excelsior Building, 3rd Floor, A. K. Nayak Marg, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.

The standalone financial statements (‘the financial statements”) were authorized for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board
of Directors on 5th September, 2018. d

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

18

1.1

1.2

Basis of preparation and measurement:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred
to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or
non current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division Il of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company adopts operating cycle based on the project period and accordingly, all project related
assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current. Other than project related assets and liabilities, 12 month
period is considered as normal operating cycle.

The Company’s financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, which is also the company’s functional currency, and all
values are rounded to the nearest lacs except otherwise indicated.

Significant éccounting policies:
a. System of accounting

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an accrual basis
except in case of significant uncertainties.

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise indicated.

b. Key accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of
Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date
of financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates which are
recognised in the period in which they are determined.

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

c. Property, plant and equipment
(i)  Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost of acquisition including attributable interest and finance
costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/installation of the assets less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
(i) Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

(iii) The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or
when retired from active use and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Capital work-in-progress, representing expenditure incurred in respect of assets under development and not ready
for their intended use, are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, construction cost, related
borrowing cost and other direct expenditure.

(v) The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on written down value method over the estimated useful
life prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 from the date the assets are ready for intended use after
considering the residual value.

(vi) Intangible assets comprise of implementation cost for software and other application software acquired/developed
for in-house use. These assets are stated at cost, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow ‘to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

(vii)” ltems of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and
depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories.

d. Investment properties

(a) Property which is held for long-term rental or for capital appreciation or both is classified as Investment Property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

(b) Investment properties currently comprise of building.




GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2018

{(c) Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.

Investments and financial assets

(i) Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are recognised at cost and not adjusted to fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments.

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there is any indication that the said investments may
be impaired. If so, the Company estimates the recoverable value of the investments and provides for impairment, if
any, i.e. the deficit in the recoverable value over cost.

(i) Other investments and financial assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which are recognised at

fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. In
other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified measured at —

— amortised cost

— fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

— fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition except if and in the period the Company changes
its business model for managing financial assets. )

Financial asset is derecognised only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial asset. Where the entity has transferred the asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, financial asset is derecognised.

Inaccordance with Ind AS 109, the Company generally applies the expected creditloss ("ECL") model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures. The Company follows ‘simplified
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not require
the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets
and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition.

Inventories

(i)  Raw materials, construction materials and stores and spares are valued at weighted average cost including all
charges in bringing the materials to the present location.

(i)  Work-in-progress is valued on percentage completion ' method, based on the stage of completior} at thg repor.ting
date, taking into account the contractual price and revision thereto by estimating total revenue including claims/
variations and total cost till completion of the contract.

(i) Finished and traded goods are valued at the cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

(iv) Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are written off/valued at net realisable value during the year as per
policy consistently followed by the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises of balance with banks and cash on hand and_ short term
deposits with an original maturity of three month or less, which are subject to insignificant risks of changes in value.
Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a trade receivable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services
rendered in the normal course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured net of any expected credit losses.

' Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of

its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
. 1

Financial liabilities

(i)  Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual proyi‘sions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are
classified as fair value through profit and loss.

(i) Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIB) n'_\ethod.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(iii) Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2018

Trade payables

A payable is classified as a trade payable if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services
received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the
Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and are usually settled
as per the payment terms. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within
12 months after the reporting period.

Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue from construction contracts is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity.
The Company follows the percentage completion method, based on the stage of completion at the reporting date,
taking into account the contractual price and revision thereto by estimating total revenue including claims/variations
and total cost till completion of the contract. While recognising the revenue, an appropriate charge for reasonable
factors, which have bearing on the income, are duly considered.

(ii) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably be measured and significant risk and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the buyer, which is generally coincides with dispatch of goods. Revenue from product sales are shown
as net of discounts.

(iii) Claims are accounted as income in the period of acceptance by the client or evidence of acceptance received.

(iv) Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.

(v) ‘Revenue in respect of other income is recognised on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate collection of the
same lacks reasonable certainty, revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of uncertainty.

Foreign currency transactions

(i) Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in the reporting currency at foreign exchange rate on the date
of the transaction.

(ii) Monetary items of current assets and current liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are reported using the
closing rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in
a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. The gain or loss on decrease/
increase in reporting currency due to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates are recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

(iii) Foreign branches functional currency is other than reporting currency of the Company. Foreign branch financial
statements are translated into reporting currency of the Company using the year-end closing rate for translation of
assets and liabilities and average rate for translation of income and expenses. All resulting exchange rate differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income till the disposal of the net investment.

Employee benefit expenses

(i)  Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, employees’ state insurance, labour welfare
fund etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services
are rendered by the employees. These benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Company has
no further obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

(i) The Company provides for gratuity which is a defined benefit plan, the liabilities of which are determined based
on valuations, as at the reporting date, made by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Re-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are recognised in the other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive
income is not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss in the year of plan amendment or curtailment. The classification of the Company’s
obligation into current and non-current is as per the actuarial valuation report.

(iii) The Company has opted for not to provide for the liability in respect of the leave encashment benefits to the
employees and the same are accounted for as and when paid. This accounting policy is, however, not in accordance
with the provisions of the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) -19 “Employee Benefits”.

Leases :

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases are classified as finance leases

whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases

are classified as operating leases. The Company has identified all its leases as operating leases.

1
(a) Assets taken on operating lease

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

(b) Assets given on operating lease

_Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs including depreciation are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.




GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.
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p. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Also, the Effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
are added to the cost of such asset to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur.

q. Taxation

(i) Current income tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances
and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

(i) Deferred tax is determined by applying the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
for all deductible temporary differences between the financial statements carrying amount of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates
or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the reporting date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of
a change in tax rates is recognised in the period that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each reporting date to reassess realisation. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities.

r.  Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company, creates a provision when there is present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events. Contingent assets are neither
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

s. Impairment of non financial assets

As at each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be
impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous periods. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. If the
amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the statement
of profit and loss.

t.  Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed
the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

(i) For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

u. Excise duty, custom duty and GST

Excise duty (applicable till 30th June 2017) in respect of goods manufactured by the Company is accounted for at the
j time of removal of goods from factory for sale.

Purchased of goods and fixed assets are accounted for net of GST input credits. Custom duty paid on import of materials
is dealt with in respective material accounts.
v. Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the operating decision
makers. The decision makers regularly monitor and reviews the operating result of the whole Company. The activities
of the Company primarily falls under a single segment of “Engineering and Construction” in accordance with the Ind AS
108 “Operating Segments”.

1.3 Recent acéountinb pronouncements:

a.  Standards issued but not yet effective

In March, 2018 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendments
Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers, Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Cur'rency
transactions and advance consideration and amendments to certain other standards. These amendmeqts are applicable
to the Company from 1st April, 2018. The Company will be adopting the amendments from their effective date.

1) Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers

Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18, Revenue. Ind AS 115 requir.ets an entity
to report information regarding nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from a
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contract with customers. The principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognize revenue that demonstrates
the transfer of promised goods and services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the ‘
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The standard can be applied retrospectively i
to each prior reporting period presented or can be applied retrospectively with recognition of cumulative effect of \
contracts that are not completed contracts at the date of initial application of the standard. |

2) Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
The Appendix clarifies that the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on

initial recognition of the asset, expense or income (or part of it) is the date on which an entity initially recognises the
non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipts in advance consideration towards such assets, expenses
or income. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then an entity must determine transaction date for
each payment or receipts of advance consideration.
The Company is in the process of making an assessment of these amendments.
Note 2
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
R in lacs)
s Land e Plant & Office  Furniture z Motor Boat
Buildings . . . Vehicles Total
— — Equipment Equipment & Fixtures Yacht
Owned Leased S e
Gross carrying value
(at deemed cost)
As at 1st April, 2016.................... 883.54 551 9,710.75 45,139.49 1,036.41 434.30 3,222.77 1,198.82 61,631.59
AdditionS....c.ocoevieniieriecee 200.00 — — 2,291.42 66.29 2.59 144.28 — 2,704.58
Disposals......ccccoiviireinerciieciieniinens — — — (829.51) (6.94) (1.54) (73.49) — (911.48)
As at 31st March, 2017 ................ 1,083.54 5.51 9,710.75 46,601.40 1,095.76 435.35 3,293.56 1,198.82 63,424.69
AdAItions:; s — — 5.85 4,695.32 32.94 — 453.47 —_ 5,187.59
Disposals::qausnsmnmmanaminsing - — — (1,265.99) — — (123.10) — (1,389.09)
As at 31st March, 2018................ 1,083.54 5.51 9,716.60 50,030.74 1,128.70 435.35 3,623.93 1,198.82 67,223.18
Accumulated depreciation
As on 1st April, 2016.................... — 1.90 2,698.75 35,184.82 922.52 373.38 2,417.59 822.73 42,421.69
Depreciation charged................... — 0.06 412.72 2,469.49 60.18 15.22 252.93 78.19 3,288.79
DiSpOSals..sswsinmniminmivang — — — (756.71) (6.42) (1.29) (69.51) — (833.93)
As at 31st March, 2017 ................ — 1.96 3,111.47 36,897.60 976.28 387.31 2,601.01 900.92 44,876.55
Depreciation charged.........cccocuc... —_ 0.05 398.26 2,492.84 55.61 10.07 261.23 61.93 3,279.99
Disposals......cc.ccovvmrviniiiireninninenns — — — (1,163.98) (0.25) (0.16) (110.16) — (1,274.55)
As at 31st March, 2018................ — 2.01 3,509.73 38,226.46 1,031.64 397.22 2,752.08 962.85 46,881.99
Net carrying value
As at 1st April, 2016..................... 883.54 3.61 7,012.00 9,954.67 113.89 60.92 805.18 376.09 19,209.90
As at 31st March, 2017... 1,083.54 3.56 6,599.28 9,703.80 119.48 48.04 692.55 297.90 18,548.14

As at 31st March, 2018............... 1,083.54 3.50 6,206.87 11,804.27 97.06 38.13 871.85 235.97 20,341.19
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Note 3
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

R in lacs)
Particula.ré Building . Total
Gross carrying valut;
As at 1St APFil, 20716........ccoeuiiiiiiceiieie e e 17.63 17.63
ADARIONS, L ATANSFOT suscivsnssssmsnssssssisssasimmsnssss sies sysssamsssesagsoavssaniaissntsosinranarss satsssasssse s iyarrosrRRERSILS — ‘ —
DISPOSAIS ...uveveereereeeeranenisisiisissassinsssissnissssnnsssanssssanssaisssssnssatssnnssnssssissanns ssshesstrassissasssssassnsissasasssnss — —
ASA:IISE MIATCh, /2017 ...civiiisonsvvsnssaminssssisssiisessissssssssmssissss se316issys saresss saxasssasyasssanusesassasssoss 17.63 17.63
AAAILIONS c.ceevcriersiesnsonsessnseessnssassisssessasssnsssnsasassssnses sonsensssssssssassassasssnssssvsssivessssssnsassneiosnasipsassansss — —
DiISPOSAIS w:isussisiussusiniossisniassssnissssnsssesansssessssstssnssssesssesasssessnsssessaaassessssnsarssssntaseessarsntesnosssssnrsansnnes — —
As at 31St MArch, 2018 ...........ccccoceerirciinimsississenssnnsessistessnmssesssississsssanssnsssssssisssnasssssinsassstsssisns 17.63 17.63
Accumulated depreciation
A oN 18t APHiLi 20716 ...oconmmssusmssssmisasvassmmmssvemsvssaesmesssas 16.75 16.75
Depreciation charged/transfer ................ — —
Disposals .....ccccoveeieniiieniininne SR T AR A BN S SRR S AR A ey — —
AS at FTSEMATCH, 2017 ....oioccicasiissonsimssinssasisue s sansesisaossss $1amisstsvaas HIVEFTS 300 spARsA SaRREIRRS VTR (3543 355 16.75 16.75
Depreciation Charged ... — —
DISPOSANS, cisessisuusaisisiasuessnsisnssassnsssstorsssyssiassasssssesiassnisms saasss svagssanasssss ssussxamsaionssmsssarsssessessnonssssssssns — —
As Bt 315t MAICH; 2018 . svvssesunesssvssnsissssssnnin oivoriaseassistss s Tt usisssansnasirsassshesuasan sanesomasaiasssrorsans 16.75 16.75

Net carrying value

As at 1S APFIl, 2076 ..coooniiiiiiiiiieei bR 0.88 0.88
AS At BISEMATCh, 2007 ........cooousenissivisisssisnsssvossissssssssss fwesssssmenasomsoosies s Sovessssianssss spssvsiessnsss siasssavey 0.88 0.88
As at 31St IMArch, 2018 ........ooiiiiiiieiee et ee et e e s e e e s e s s s e e s e e e nann e e s e e s e nnnee 0.88 0.88

Note: Investment property has been carried at the cost less accumulated depreciation as at 1st April, 2016, as the cost and depreciation
determined under the previous GAAP.

(i) Amount recognised in profit or loss for investment properties

(X in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Rental income 3.42 3.18
Direct operating expenses — —
Gain from investment properties before depreciation 3.42 3.18
Depreciation — —
Gain from investment properties 3.42 3.18

(ii) Contractual obligations
There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property.

(iii) Fair Value !
The fair value of the Company's investment properties at the end of the year have been determined on the basis of valuation
carried out by the management based on the transacted prices near the end of the year in the location and category
of the properties being-valued. The fair valué measurement for all of the investment properties has been categoried as a level
2 fair value based on the inputs to the valuation techniques used. The total fair value of investment properties is ¥ 21,183 lacs
(31st March, 2017 : ¥ 21,183 lacs).
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Note 4
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(% in lacs)

Particulars — Computer Total

, _ Software.
Gross carrying value (at deemed cost)
As 8t 18t ADPNl; 2006 . vvismmssossimissimimmsnsssisn ossiss 1o ssvmisy iRy G HE 05 S350 S TRV T oF v oes 83.95 83.95
DI HIONS ccasescunverimsarseorsessunssesamnsnssvansnnr sassassssassrssanssmsva nmes smans'ss S8R0 65 000 AT ITRT S TREIERTTSIRARR A AT I FARAEES 4.42 4.42
DSOS BIS sisssssrsvsssnmsnssnssnsssiassnsssis s inussmsstTasaugsiessssviesisvssss e istcs i ey Lo ar ST SomeR T SRk ARY SV s R RS (5.56) (5.56)
As at 31SE IMArch, 2017 ....ooviviiiiieieieeiee s e s be e a bbb 82.81 82.81
s Lo 1)1 o] o -1 T e T 4.19 4.19
DiSPIOSANS: ssssissssssssisusssssivussiansonisnssnsesnssssms susvmamansmassassvessess sexsssonasssasanesunsssansatns e s¥ambRE NS AL TSRS AR LRSS — —
AS At I1SE VIAICH, (20T iuvessivmssonssssnsssnon somssses erssssus sxessdun s 33354 B et o s davasessi soubsarsinns sysvan s annsy 87.00 87.00
Accumulated depreciation
R Ve | P L ae—— 71.88 71.88
Depreciation Charged ...........cccivcneiinnireaiiisseniie e st s dsnsssanssaesns 5.32 5.32
DISPOSANS sisssvessiumsssnsisusssassessssuismesss s iastepins (6riaFessBrasss 554t vaasteusaereubvss o33 axs sxasbesoasas Sra st su s Era L AES AT SRS EY (4.84) p (4.84)
AS A BTSE NIAYCI; 20T 5uivuisiswusssonsonsnssssnies s iesessiss passsses s i ee 0 IR ¥ aon s ass s swamaa s essvanstnsvavassas 72.36 72.36
Depreciation Charged ... 6.50 6.50
DISPOSAIS 55556svsssssus5eses sv 08558585855 445 H S S F SRS TH 6 S e eSS S Se SRS E B e S b At s n s a e s — —
A ati SISt MAICR; 2008 ..oiuisuusnsssisssessss s s sunismisss o s aaeTris feves ssevas sosasues susuuevonsa s snsessis 78.86 78.86
Net carrying value
As at 1St APFIL, 20716 ..ot 12.07 12.07
Asiati31st MATCh; 2007 .......icssivevssrosvasanmsmams i smis s v s R A s SIS e Eo SRS 10.45 10.45
Asat:31St MArCh; 2008 ..ccisunvisinmonsminnissasmuisumanssssaiissossis ssvee st sosussvessss russnssnssvassrs svasrassssongasmass 8.14 8.14
Intangible assets under development
As @t 1St APFil, 2016 ........oviviiiiiiii e 906.86 906.86
Asat: 318t March; 2017 .ic..cicvvoismsisimsmssniasssnsinisaais e i s T i v s ss e anss iswaassese 1,118.78 1,118.78
As at 31SEIMArch, 2018 ..........ccuoiiiiiiiiirie ettt 1,320.15 1,320.15
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Note 5
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
in lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
a. Investments valued at deemed cost, fully paid-up
Investments in Subsidiaries in India
Gannon Dunkerley Finance LIMited .........ccoiviieiiiiiniriniicse i — 25.00
2,50,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid-up
Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited.........cccconiiiiiiiiiniinin i — 102.30
12,30,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up
Khagra Joydev Resources Private Limited .........ccccovviiiiininniiniinninec s 140.20 —
10,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up
The:Jaipur'Udyog Limted xwsmwmnmsssssmmamboinsapssp i - 646.70
60,35,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up &
11,17,149 Equity Shares of ¥ 1 each fully paid-up
140.20 774.00
Investments in Subsidjaries outside India
Gannon Dunkerley & Co., Limited FZE — Sharjah ..........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiniiiiicniceas 16.33 16.33
1 Equity Share of Dhs. 1,50,000 each fully paid-up
Gannon Dunkerley Middle East WLL — Bahrain.......cccceovciiviiiiinniiiiiiieceiinines 212.12 212.12 -
2,000 Equity Shares of Bhd. 100 each fully paid-up
228.45 228.45
Investment in Joint Venture in India
o] B I = 0.65 0.65
Investments in Joint Ventures outside India
Gannon,Dunkerley Coi; LLC=UAE ..o sipiisiemitivminiisansiise 18.75 18.75
147 Equity Shares of Dhs. 1,000 each fully paid-up
Gannon Dunkerley General Contracting Co., LLC = UAE ........cccccivviininiiniicinninninns 7.84 7.84
73 Equity Shares of Dhs. 1,000 each fully paid-up
Gannon Dunkerley Gulf Contracting LLC, Doha ........ccccceeeiinene S S 17.04 17.04
98 Equity Shares of QR 1,000 each fully paid-up
43.63 43.63
! b. Investments in Equity Shares of others carried at Fair Value through OCI fully paid-up
Grauy & Weil (1) Limited vamssmimosusuiissmsin s i isssmsii isisssesmymmmsas 2,335.62 1,722.31
42,00,750 Equity Shares of T 1 each fully paid-up
Gannon PBunkerley Finanee Limited ... s 4.75 —
47,500 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid-up
Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited.........ccoovioieiiniinniinins e 18.41 —
2,21,400 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up
2,358.78 1,722.31
c. lnvesfments in others carried at fair value through Profit & Loss, fully paid-up
BSL Saving Fund — Growth................... e 431.98 402.31
Investment in 30;,000,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid-up in Morarka
Organic-Foods PUtsBImMIted .omsmammmvassmmmmssamssom s s e s rs s o (s s aeis 3,000.00 3,000.00
Investment in Bonds of Sardar Sarovar Nigam Limited (Pledged against contracts/
VANOUS SUTHOMIES) oo it s i s i b G A S TR e A S R S s 30.00 30.00
INVESTMENT IN JEWEIIBIIES .. .veiiiiieiceiiie et ra e 320.00 320.00
3,781.98 3,752.31
Total Non-Current Investments ............ccccoeverniiieiiniieeninne 6,553.69 6,521.35
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Note 6
LOANS
(X in lacs)
Non-Current Current
Particulars " AN
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Unsecured, considered good
Lioansto Subsidiariesi . useravrmsisvsnmnnmsmssssaessasee 664.46 16,989.38 — —
Loans 1o JOInt Ventures....casasummmsasissisasssiisos s 3,412.22 2,978.47 — —
| Loans t0 Bodies Corporate ... . s — — 63,861.53 46,360.28
i
; Employee Loans i ssamnssamussrmnssisssonmsmimssisveissinisesssevvamsaavisia 23.46 109.37 178.65 309.17
Other Loans s sssasvsimsssismsivisssisssasisvisissiivissisummvsssvroimsassassserssss — 4.25 5,121.27 5,408.43
Total Loans..coxu s 4,100.14 20,081.47 69,161.45 52,077.88
Particulars of loans and advances in the nature of locans as required by Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Ousstanding lisiances Maximum l{alance outstanding
during the year
Name of the entity 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
| Subsidiaries:
J Gannon Dunkerley & Co., Limited FZE .......ccccccovevimininiiniiccicieciinn, 507.73 451.31 507.73 451.31
{
| Gannon Dunkerley Finance Limited — 984.54 — 1,053.05
; Gannon Dunkerley Middle East WLL.........cccoccvvvinmnnicniinneniniininennn — 242.24 — 242.24
Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited ........cccccovniinieniiiniiciiinnesseesieinns — 8,139.62 — 8,139.62
The Jaipur Udyog Limited ..........cccceviiririmininiiininiensinsesss s — 7,171.67 — 717162
Khagra Joydev Resources Private Limited...........ccoccovvnininiiinicniennnnns 156.73 — 156.73 —
664.46 16,989.38
Joint Ventures & Associates:
Gannon Dunkerley Co., LLC.....cccvevniniiinicniinnns 2,244.14 1,991.67 2,244.14 1,991.67
Gannon Dunkerley General Contracting Co., LLC... 57.14 52.08 57.14 52.08
‘ Gannon Dunkerley MIS Shivam .........cccccovevviiiiininns 151.74 551.09 151.74 551.09
; Gannon Dunkerley Krishna .......cccccoeciivnnnniniiiiennninnn 383.14 — 383.14 —
Gannon Dunkerley CEPL..........ccocccovciinicninininns 176.16 = 176.16 —
Gannon Dunkerley Guif Contracting Co., LLC......... 399.90 383.63 399.90 383.63
3,412.22 2,978.47
‘ Note 7
L OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
] 3 T X in lacs)
Y 1 Non-Current Current
Particulars "
2 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Term Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months.......ccccovvvvniiiveiiinnnnn, 1,097.91 1,070.84 — —
Iriter@st ROTRIVEDIOS: . uosmeviissssiumnsssmomnmssss s miss e aes s s s e s TS5 AR RN — — 4.75 9.38
Total Other Financial ASSetS... ... 1,097.91 1,070.84 4.75 9.38
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Note 8
OTHER ASSETS
R in lacs)
- Non-Current Current .
Particulars
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017

Trade Advances to Suppliers, Sub-contractors and Others.... — — 10,909.33 8,057.06
Capital AVANCES......cciueirerreesiesiis i 1,151.27 1,151.27 — —
Security DEPOSILS ....cccivriiineirrii e 11,575.00 11,434.59 1,234.54 1,241
Income Tax Assets (Net) (Refer Note No. 8.1).cccoeiniiiiiicnnns — — 6,795.57 4,223.45
Gratuity FUNG ..o 376.45 449.49 243.59 187.08
Prepaid EXPENSES ....o.curireriineiiisnssssisissss s 40.00 — 211.12 312.20
Input Credit ReCeivabIes ... — — 11,549.61 7,028.47
Other AQVANCES...ccrerrirseraresissiiismssessnesssssnnsssssssssssssssassiasssasssases — — 5,224.79 7,133.83

Total Other Assets ................... 13,142.72 13,035.35 36,168.55 28,183.20
Note 8.1

Income Tax Assets (Net)

(% in lacs)

Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities:

[NICOME TAX ASSELS ..vervreressisieesserssesesseeseessessesaseabssa e s s e e s baas s SRS E e EEE SRS SR e S e R e E AR e R e e 12,423.04
Current INCOmMeE Tax Liabilities . ...cueieerierieimririniiiirie s s 5,682.47
Net Balance............ccieiieissansnnennenannnans 6,840.57

The gross movement in the Current Tax Asset/ (Liability)

Net Current Income Tax Asset at the beginning ... 4,223.45
Income Tax Paid (Net of Refunds) .......cccoeriiimniniinniie s 2,708.53
Current INCOME TaX EXPENSE .....coiiuiiiririieeire e s (136.41)
Income Tax on Other Comprehensive INCOME ... —

Net Current Income Tax Asset at the end

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statut

income tax is as below:

.............. 6,795.57

PrOfit BEFOIE TAX .eveeeeeseessacssessssseessesseasasssssssssssssessssssessasssassasstsssisstssssssssssssatassssstatsssissssssnsssnnas 138.05
Applicable Income Tax Rate................. s 34.608%

47.78

Effect of Expenses not allowed fo'r TAX PUIPOSE wuvrverrasesseseesessssssssssesessas st st ssassssases 163.68

Effect of Income not considgred for Tax pUrpose..‘. ................................................................. 2,342.44

Effect of Income not considered for TaX PUMPOSE......ouirrrmmmieriiiimisiess e (203.91)

2,302.22

Income Tax Expense Charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

.............. 2,350.00

10,823.32

6,599.87

4,223.45

12,436.69
101.95
(8,315.19)

4,223.45

ory income tax rate to the profit before

10,060.19
34.608%
348163
174.72
2,288.39
(569.74)

1,893.37

5,375.00
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Note 9
INVENTORIES
(X in lacs)

Particulars - 31st March, 20_‘!'_8 31st March, 2017
STOTES & SPATES ..ecuvrevieieiriiiiesisesiteses e eresseesseessesaesseesse st enaseeseesseessesseeseeeseesessseassaseesssnnesananns 19.25 17.51
STOCKANTTTAEG: cssussavususnsssnsusvsmssonesos consssssssssssss veisesssessosasssas s sssassssdsiesstasssunss sob sis Ao s T AN oxR S88TER SR 6,846.00 6,845.69
Ravw Materials «scomssmssimammsmimet i sissininisis sty aroihoTa s s ke amna smenses sess amr ammsns assrsnmsmmmssmrsmn 44.82 53.46
FINISHEd GOOAS ....vueiiiiiiic b et s et eb e sb e 340.49 206.09
GOOdS I TRANSI ixuseisssseovsssssmmvsssimmssymmmsss vy sR St H RS a ST S TR T e SN e 796.14 326.16
WOTK-IN-PrOGreSsS ....ocuiiiiiriciisiesie sttt sn e e b e be e e e nreennennnanns 45,498.22 30,875.98

Total Inventories ........cccccceeeeeeeiiieeeeeeeeceeeereeeeeeeeeeeeens 53,544.92 38,324.89
Note 10 }
TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)

(X in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017

Trade Receivables «uq. i Gissmeimamsmstoimmssisiisioss s e stasis s ixssiiaabaihnsnvnnas 114,284.35 119,013.49

Less: Provision for Doubtful DEDES .......cccireiieiininiiiiesenesies e e (5,792.94) (5,940.78)
Total Trade Receivables ............cccovrieiiiniicninnnnne 108,491.41 113,072.71

Note 11
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(% in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Balanees With/1BENKS «uisusssssssmsimssmmis simseinsssenisissmenssssss s s (s ssss i s 5SS s R 6,070.81 8,066.32
Cashionm HamA cosscummormsss sevmsimssiam s et i rm s s e i v e s v s v nrs i 2,020.74 1,272.03

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents ..............c........... 8,091.55 9,338.35
Note 12

OTHER BANK BALANCES

R in lacs)

Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Deposits with maturjtwmo're than 3 months

Unclaimed Dividend\ Accounts ..... e cuoumonn b s ey s SV S TR VSRS S

Balances in CUIrent ACCOUNTS™ .......coicceiiiiiiiiniiiieiiiesiiresiessseessaesesseseeenseeesseesaseessseesaneessessnnnns

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 31st March, 2018 except

for unpaid dividend for the year 2009-10% 1.10 lacs.
*  Balances with banks having restriction on repatriation.
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Note 13
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(X in lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Authorised:
1,80,00,000 Equity Shares -of T 10:e8eh; s s sivimssaisrasimsmisssssn e siassasseriismsamsy 1,800.00 ’ 1,800.00
2,00,000 Preference Shares 0f T 100 €aCH .....c.eeeiieriiieiiie i ere e e s saee e 200.00 200.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
2,688,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid-Up ........cccovviiiiiiniiiiiiiiic e 268.80 268.80
Total Equity Share Capital ..............ccccoevveiieennnnne. 268.80 268.80
Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Name of Shareholder
Numbers % of holding Numbers % of holding
Ramkumar Morarka & Sons Pvt. Ltd........ccceeiiiiiiiiieciie i 11,33,832 42.18 11,33,832 42.18
Gannon Dunkerley Holdings Pvt. Ltd . 6,17,120 22.96 6,17,120 22.96
United India Agencies Pvt. Ltd......... 6,05,220 22.52 6,05,220 22.52
Bhri Kamal M. NIOrarka «...vuvmmnsussissimsidouissmussss ooy s iy 3,03,954 11.31 3,03,954 11:81

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of ¥ 10 each ranking pari pasu in all respect including voting rights
and entitlement to dividend. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors
and approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting is paid to the shareholders.

Note 14
OTHER EQUITY
(R in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
General Reserve:
Balance at the beginning of the Year ..o 65,000.00 65,000.00
Add: Transferred from Retained Earnings ........ccocveriieiiiiiininesene s seesessses s — —
Balarice:atithe:end Of the Year ..uusssmmmsmsmmmsssvesaimmmmms s s s s simei s ensasio 65,000.00 65,000.00
Retained Earnings:
Balaiice atithie:beginning OFTHE YO sussssussisssuussnsssmniseswasvsmnsaiosmssins oiss Gaaving i aassasans (916.08) (3,832.56)
Profitfor the 'Year s msusmosissvmsmsmmasmmsrssiymmssisss s i s iaaess . 961.21 3,887.04
Appropriations:

Transfer to General RESEIVE ......ccociiviiiiiiiiie ettt s ereesrneenns — —

Final Dividend, Declared and paid during the Year (refer note no. 48).......c.cccecvevueruens (6.04) (806.40)

Dividend Distribution Tax .susesssissamssmmmmmsmsimemsmmsmas s (1.23) (164.16)
Balance at the end of the YEar ...t s 37.86 (916.08)
Other Components of Equity
Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans (Net Of TaX) ..ccccceievveeriiiieiirsiieiessseeeseseessssneeseenes 343.34 72.39
Exchange Differences on Foreign Currency Translation of Foreign Operations (893.11) (11.62)
Gains on Investments in EQUity INSTTUMENTS ........ccooiiiiiiiieciie e eeees e e e 2,248.52 1,635.21

1,698.75 1,695.98
Total Other EQUity ..........ccooooniiiiiiiiic 66,736.61 65,779.90

General Reserve: The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general
reserve pursuant to the earlier provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under
Companies Act, 2013. 4.

Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less transfers to general reserve, dividends
or other distributions paid to shareholders. '

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve: Exchange difference on translation of long term monetary asset is accumulated in separate
reserve within equity.

Gain/(Loss) on Investment in Equity Instruments: The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments
in equity securities in OCI. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investment reserve within equity. The Company
transfers amount from this reserve to retained earning when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.

Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value of Defined Benefit Plans: The Company has recognised re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefit
plans in OCIl. These changes are accumulated within the OCI reserve within other equity. The Company transfers amount from this
reserve to retained earning when the relevant obligations are derecognised.

29



ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2018
Note 15
BORROWINGS
R in lacs)
Non-Current Current
Particulars '
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Secured:

Total BOrTOWINGS .. i cvsissmmimmummiisisdinidimiismsimistiritassmsisnisamng

3,750.00 3,750.00 — =
8,032.92 11,030.07 —_ —
7,440.40 3,374.16 — ==
— = 67,589.79 60,646.87
19,223.32 18,154.23 67-,;9;;{— . 60,646.87
— - 562.83 803.95
— — 5.41 213.70
— — 1,130.49 1,051.76
- - 169873 208941
19,223.; - ;8,154.23 6;,;;8.52 627_;6—2;

Note: Term loans and working capital finance from banks are secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts and all present future
tangible assets except plant and equipment. Hire purchase finance is against hypothecation of specific assets.

Note 16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

7(? in Igcs)

Non-Current Current
Particulars _—
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt.........ccccceveeiiiiiiiniinecieiie e - — 9,218.65 9,5603.43
Interest accrued and due on bOrroOWINGS .........cceeciiiiincineniieeeie e — — 405.79 716.84
Unclgimead DIVEdend ...ssssssssssmsosssismsssisamisssssisssisnsisiseisi s - — 6.76 6.87
Total Other Financial Liabilities...............cccccorvricinnnineiiiiceeneceeinnne — — 9,631.20 10,227.14
Note 17
PROVISIONS
) in lacs)
[
. Non-Current Current
Particulars LT3
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
ProviSion fOr BONUS .......ccvcuviieiiieiiie it ss s saesssse s saesne s eseensssennes — — 391.68 466.77
ENGineers' COMMISSION .....cciiriiiiiieiiereiiescersesessse s esse s s staesaessssnaeeanens — - 32.54 46.35
Total Provisions ... unansasmessassissssipssivan st sssivis — — 424.22 513.12
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Note 18

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
(X in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets):

On account of timing differences in:

Depreciation on Property, Plant & EQUIPMENT.......c.ccciiiiiiiiiceciieeee e seesee e eeeeneseneans (935.49) (841.65)
Retention Money 0N CONTIACTS.......ccciiiiiererieiirenesesseesee e s ste st e s e e e ssenneeeeeeeeees 11,841.90 10,833.61
Provision for DOUBfUl DEBES .......ccviciiiecceecieee ettt s e e e e s e e e ene s (2,004.82) (1,990.09)
Disallowances u/s 43B of the Income Tax Act and Others .......coueoceeeeeeeveesceeeeeereesenens (1,628.31) 87.56
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities / (ASSEES)........cccccueviieeiiiceeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeseeeee e 7,273.28 8,089.43
Note 19
OTHER LIABILITIES
R in lacs)
Non-Current Current
Particulars

31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017

Advances from CUSIOMErS ........ccccvveiieririenieniieseeseere e stes e — — 66,749.83 59,080.79
Statutory Liabilities.........ccevereeerinenriinicienrinresesseee e esesssesens — — 6,465.57 6,829.07
Othier Liabilitles! s i oo smssssisomessgasens — — 5,046.84 5,788.05

Total Other Liabilities..............ccccccoooveviiiiciiiceiiiccceccsece s — — 78,262.24 71,697.91
Note 20
TRADE PAYABLES

(% in lacs)
Non-Current ' Current
Particulars
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017

Trade Payables ..o — — 80,083.76 74,060.12

Total Trade Payables ................cccouvveiiviiiciicciiceece s — —_ 80,083.76 74,060.12

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to the amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable
under the Act have not bee\n given. :

\
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Note 21
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(X in lacs)

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Lo G = 1= 215,848.10 265,562.40
Sales: )
LR TE=] g T=To [ ToTo o O 1,961.12 1,124.57
L= Te [Te [ € oo o [ RO — —_
Sales of Services and COMMISSION INCOME.....c.oiiiuiiiiiiiecciietie e e s eee e 153.46 97.79
Other Operating INCOME st sis iiuisisissesminsivasmisaisinisismmismsmeibeimasmsnssararrarssssanstsstnss sersnrsnsases 281.80 3,048.80
Total Revenue from Operations ........................ 218,244.48 269,833.56
Note 22
OTHER INCOME
(% in lacs)
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
RN =TT LYot o) £ TP RRRS 1,177.58 4,091.01
Dividend Receipts.. . wsssssssssmsivmsssnssmassssis sanssssmssanssssissssissssssissssises 16.80 3.36
Insurance Claim Receipts 0.52 199.99
Gains 0N eXChaNGe FIUCTUATIONS .......v.cviiseececseeeses s eeeseeeseessseeseesesesesees e et e se ettt eneseeeenes — 267.56
Lease Rent Receipts ... 3.42 3.18
Profit on sale of property, plant & equUIPMENtS (NE1) ...cc.ociieiie i 28.86 —
Profit on sale of INVESIMENTS (NMET)...eeiiiiiiiieie ettt e e ee e e s e e e senneeseseneesnsnneesannes 57.50 —
Gain on Valuation of Mutual Fund Measured at Fair Value.. 29.67 14.81
Sundry Balance Written Back (NET) ......cccuiiiieiiiieiie ettt sttt 718.97 243.62
Y LCTe= [ T T=T o W I [ ToTo] o =TSO 143.93 416.78
Total Other Income...........ccooecerceiecsecncinrieecceeenne 2,177.25 5,240.31
Note 23
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
(R in lacs)
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Raw Materials Consumed:
(07 o= g Ta T I3 e T S STTOSURRR 53.46 51.45
AU PUFCHESOS sy scimms csmmsupussnssssvuisnsisess oo e s s s T v T e e e U TSRS 1,438.95 817.91
1,492.41 869.36
Less: Closing STOCK: s ummisismersaummsisiomsisn s et s et sresersesmessssmsasssmanessss (44.82) (53.46)
Total Cost of Material Consumed ..................... 1,447.59 815.90
Note 24
OPERATING CHARGES
- ‘ (X in lacs)
Particulars e 2017-2018 2016-2017
Freight, Duty, Clearing and FOrwarding Charges ............oo.svovvveeeerossssosseosessssseeeeeseseoessseoeeees 1,717.85 758.82
Sub-Contracts, Materials and Labour Charges .........ccceieeiireeeecieeceseeiee st 175,483.27 209,751.78
POWET @NA FUEL ...ttt s ae e s b s b e e sae e sna e b e s eatassaas 4,536.88 4,414.40
RAtEs ANT TAXOS cxiisseservsmssusmines sussssvsssssessnssssmusssasasiss 1us s siviss ev9 88 3HvAaviaosvas dooam Tom S av R RasER SEAERES 3,332.86 2,868.28
Repairs to Machinery and Hire Charges 4,346.04 4,285.74
Loss Of PUDIICAtion DiVISIONS c..uuiciuiiiiiieiiiiiie e cieectee s ere e s b creesb e st stesssaesessessbaasnessnreessnsseneenas 899.14 744.32
Total Operating Charges............c.c..ccccvveeeennennnn. 190,316.04 222,823.34
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Note 25
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

(X in lacs)

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Closing Stock:
WOTK-iN-Progress s usssssssssassivs dessiiamsssnnnsnsassvonnsssans e ssnsbnsasesmiadismrinmsess sxs st spninzexans e 45,498.22 30,875.98
FInISHE A GOOUS. i sssusnatsessmsns e senise imsmsuessssny s gisras s s v vaE S S S TSI AR A s SOV RV L S w e 340.49 206.09
SOCKIB-TEATO .. . .o bt s n o nsmas ey nemsnsn ES SH AR TS OSSR E SRR AR S 2 6,846.00 6,845.69
52,684.71 37,927.76
Less:
' Opening Stock:
L Gl oo L e Tyt 30,875.98 26,273.13
N FINISRET GOOUS. . cccveverivrisererossmrssunsssansmmssssessmnsonnnsssssssinsssssssnsssssas sbiassiseias iiavessnvssnssisnisesaass 206.09 279.19
Sy Vo Yo 1o T - Vo (= NP S O PPN 6,845.69 6,842.44
% 37,927.76 33,394.76
Changes in Inventories .............cccceceiiiiniinnns (14,756.95) (4,533.00)
Note 26
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(% in lacs)
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Salaries, Bonus, Commission and Service Charges........cccccviinniiininiininniii s 11,388.15 12,646.21
DT =Yo3 €0 LT A =10 810 L8 L= = 1110 L [ U 379.84 271.54
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Weifare FUNAS .......cooiieiiiiiiiiiiiieneeeeenecnnieccnnn 2,162.44 2,145.19
Staff WEITAre EXPONSES ..coenveirmrsrmssnsonsassessrssasssns sonsas somnsass s stodsi a8 850 0079387 490V SR AR HA SRS H N B0 H TR 1,145.65 1,601.54
Total Employee Benefit Expenses..................... 15,076.08 16,664.48
Note 27
FINANCE COSTS
(X in lacs)
,i Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Interest:
7,472.04 7,217.35
o 3,899.69 4,345.97
11,371.73 11,563.32
Other Borrowing COSES .....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt s ss s s s be e b s ne e eeneaens 225.44 298.69
Total Finance CostS .......ccccovvvvviieeeniiiinineeeeeen 11,597.17 11,862.01
Note 28 )
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
| S [
! . (X in lacs)
‘ Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Depreciation on Tangible ASSBIS ... unsismsimmsiimnnriest st nmisvesosssiss s 3,279.94 3,288.73
Depreciation on Intangible ASSEtS ..iuusiimasusmisiimsmsnieisiisismenssiiianavisaisvivisesmsimmmosssons 6.50 5.32
Amortisation of Leasehold Land...........cooccuviiiciiiicniirie e e s 0.06 0.06
Total Depreciation and Amortisation................ 3,286.50 3,294.11
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Note 29
OTHER EXPENSES
R in lacs)
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Stationery, Postage, Telephone and Advertisement... 957.23 1,147.33
Office Rent, Restoration and Maintenance EXpenses.........cccvoieiieiiniinniinnieninccnne, 2,047.49 2,652.20
Travelling and Conveyance EXPENSES.......cociiiieiiiiieiieiinisiie s 1,839.63. 2,297.83
VEHICIE EXPENSES.....uiiiiiiiiii ittt csie e e E e 1,068.05 1,059.54
INSUNANCE PreMIUIMIS. cueeiutieitteiisteesiessite s bt eas e e e e ae s aa s s s sb e e e b e e eas s e as e e s s e e s e e bn e e ee et aesr e e e et eine s 659.15 377.49
Brokerage, Commission and Consultancy FEES ........cccciiiniiieniiiiiiiii s 27.70 1.42
Repairs to BUildings & Others ........cccouiuriiimirinieiieii e 109.83 193.41
Legal and Professional FEes.........uiuiiiiiiiini 2,623.56 2,852.19
Corporate Social Responsibility EXPENSES........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiii s 168.46 192.77
[DTe 1T 111 ) 1= oSO ST S PRSPPSO 1,020.25 751.18
Bad Debts and Provision for Doubtful Advances ... — 130.15
Electricity Charges 278.51 225.47
PayMENt 10 AUGITOTS  t.veviiiiiiiieieei ittt 26.00 21.85
Business Promotion EXPENSES ........cc.cciuiiiisnisinississmnensissesnssnmasisssessassssssssassssiessnsssssssssssssnssne 228.28 202.56
Directors SIttiNG FEES .....ccuiiiiiiniiii i 2.40 357
RAOS B TAXOS cssussuissussmsssssssnsisssissseissss skesnesissssass ssvsvesvsssasasnsnassvsssssavassessessnensnansastasssserssnsssninsse s 348.06 120.32
Loss on'Sale of ASSts (NGE) isusrsmivsimssnimsiissisissssons s savhrssssssaussvesssrsssns s sinsbasaesns — 4.86
Loss on exchange fIUCtUALIONS .......ccevuiiiiiiiiiiinieite s 40.41 —
MisCellaNEOUS EXPONSES. .. uisumissiiimssissasesissasssesstsssirssrsaisonsssassasrssssivonnassssnssssrsassaarnssrsassossassss 1,838.84 1,949.23
Total Other EXpPenses .........ccccccvcmnneesnnssnennnnns 13,283.85 14,083.31
* includes donations to political parties 225 .00 =
Ex iture Towar or ial R nsibility (CSR) Activities
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the Year...........cccconnnininn 162.82 149.40
Amount spent in cash during the Year:
i)  Construction/Acquisition of any ASSEt.......cccceiiiiirinniininnnii — —
ii)  On purposes other than (i) @bOVe........cceiiiiiiiciiii 168.46 192.77
168.46 192.77
Paymen itors
AUAIE FOBS ......erlevuesuissnsssiorassssssbassissasssssssessissssssssinssssessnsssssssssasisasasssasssstasss sstssanssssssnssssssnossnassos 20.55 14.19
TaX AUAIE FEES ...cccuverrirriririisieiisirerissesniessessssssssnsssssssssssssnessssessssssssssarnsssansssaessnessssessssssssssssansssness 2.27 2.40
O O S BIVICES sxisunussesvis osasssssvsssssuassshsnsaysisss s amssissssssassinssissssssvsothsens s sanassnsorasssasarssnssanesgonsssisnss 2.93 4.65
Reimbursement of Expensgs .................................................................................................... 0.25 0.61
‘ 26.00 21.85
Note 30 1
EARNING PER SHARE !
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Profit for the Year (T in JaCS) .....ccceiiuiiiiiiniiniiiniicsiis s 961.21 3,887.04
Weighted Average Number of Shares (NOS.) ..o 2,688,000 2,688,000
Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted) T........cccoeieiiniiniiniiiiiiici s 35.76 144.61
Face Value Per Share T .......c..oiiiiiieiiienieeriis st ssa e 10.00 10.00
34

—




;
I e o by,

GANNON DUNKERLEY & CO., LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2018
Note 31
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
i.  Financial Instruments by Category
(% in lacs)
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Particulars
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial Assets
Investments
Equity Shares (quoted) — 2,335.62 — — 1,722.31 —
Equity Shares (unquoted) — 23.16 — — — —
in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures — — 412.92 — — 1,046.72
Mutual Fund 431.98 — _ 402.31 — —_
Preference Shares 3,000.00 — — 3,000.00 - ==
Bonds & Others 350.00 — — 350.00 — —_
Trade Receivables = _ 108,491.41 — — 113,072.71
« Loans == — 73,261.58 — — 72,159.35
Other Financial Assets — — 1,102.66 — — 1,080.22
Cash and Cash Equivalents ....., — — 8,091.55 — — 9,338.35
Other Bank Balances — — 9,164.50 —_ — 10,113.26
- Total Fil ial Assets 3,781.98 2,358.78 200,524.62 3,752.31 1,722.31 206,810.62
;f Financial Liabilities
f Borrowings i 5 — — 88,511.84 — — 80,870.51
Trade Payables - — 80,083.77 — — 74,060.12
| Other Financial Liabilities............ s — — 9,631.20 — e 10,227.14
| Total Financial Liabilities —_ - 178,226.81 — — 165,157.77

ii.  Fair Value Hierarchy

L This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
| (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair value are disclosed in the financial
| statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified
4 its financial instruments into the following three levels prescribed under Ind AS -113 "Fair Value Measurements".

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value — Recurring Fair Value Measurements at 31st March, 2018

R in lacs)

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Investment at FVOCI
Investment in Equity Shares (quoted).......cccoeeriririiieciinens 2,335.62 — — 2,335.62
Investment in Equity Shares (unquoted)........ccoeceevieeienenne X — — 23.16 23.16

Financial Investment at FVPL
i Investment in Mutual Fund 431.98 - — 431.98
« Investment in Preference Shares.........ccccecvireiiciveenciennenns — - 3,000.00 3,000.00
Investment:in Bonds & Others ....cusswussicasimsse s — — 350.00 350.00
Total ....ccocvevveeriene 2,767.60 — 3,373.16 6,140.76
| & Financial Assets measured at Fair Value — Recurring Fair Value Measurements at 31st March, 2017
i (X in lacs)

: Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Investment at FVOCI
Investment in Equity Shares (quoted).........c.cccvevveieenieeninennnnns 1,722.31 — - 1,722.31

Financial Investment at FVPL

Investment in Mutual Fund ........ccoeoveiiiiiiiniiniciicecceeeeeens 402.31 — — 402.31
Investment in Preference Shares.........ccooceeeecvreeeesrennnenn. — — 3,000.00 3,000.00
Investment in Bonds & Others.............. T — — 350.00 350.00
ki, Total ....covconccimsimsidiaissn 2,124.62 — 3,350.00 5,474.62

\

Level 1: Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices in active markets. Quotes would includes rates/
values/valuation references published periodically by stock exchanges on basis of which trades take place in a linked or unliked
active market. This includes traded bonds and Mutual funds, as the case may be.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market are determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable market data (either directly as prices or indirectly derived from prices) and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2.
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Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This
is the case for unlisted equity securities, contigent consideration and indetermination asset included in level 3.

Note 32
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, | Credit ratings  Agency | Diversification of counter parties, investment limits,
financial assets and trade | analysis, credit evaluation | check on counter parties basis credit rating and
receivables number of overdue days

Liquidity Risk Borrowings, trade payables | Maturity analysis Maintaining sufficient cash/cash equivalents and
and other liabilities marketable securities

Market Risk Financial assets and liabilities | Sensitivity analysis Constant evaluation and proper risk management
not denominated in INR policies

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange
risk, credit risk and investment of surplus liquidity.

A.
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to the Company.
The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables, work in progress and receivables from group
companies and others.

In respect of trade receivables, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowances for trade
receivables in accordance with the excepcted credit loss (ECL) policy of the Company. The Company regulary reviews trade
receivables and necessary provisions, whenever required, are made in the financial statements. However, in absence of the
detailed age-analysis being provided, the auditors have not been able to verify the working for the same.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments associated with financial
instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial assets quickly at close to its fair value.

The Company, to the best extent possible, attempts to manage liquidity risk by maintaining adequate liquid assets and banking
facilities by continuously monitoring forcast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as follows:

X in lacs)

Particulars Less than or equal to more than

one year one year Total
As on 31st March, 2018 ;
BOITOWINGS ..ivvevesiiseassinsiiinsismesinisssssrmmesssssssisssssssssassnsssesanissmsssssusnanss 69,288.52 19,223.32 88,511.84
Trade payables.....c.cciiiiniiiii 80,083.77 — 80,083.77
Other Financial liabilities ..........ccocuriiiniinimnn 9,631.20 — 9,631.20
As on 31st March, 2017
BOITOWINGS L.viuesreseereieseesiiesiimsss s sas s 62,716.28 18,154.23 80,870.51
Trade payables: ... i issssinmsimeinmssmianssnmsmsmmarsamans 74,060.12 — 74,060.12
Other Financial liabilities .........cccooniinnniiiiinnneni s 10,227.14 B 10,227.14
Market Risk

. Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest
rates, credit, liGuidity and other market changes.

The Company has several balances in foreign currency and consequently, the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk. The
Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows established risk management
policies, to the extent possible.

a) Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a
balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings, wherever possible.
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b) Interest rate sensitivity:

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars Increase/decrease in basis points  Effect of ﬁrofit before tax
March 31, 2018 +100 (885.12)
-100 ‘ 885.12
March 31, 2017 +100 (808.71)
-100 808.71

Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of each reporting period is as under:

¢) Exposure in foreign currency - unhedged:
(Respective foreign currency in lacs)

31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Currency

Receivables

Taka 3,600.03 951.73
usD — 0.13
LYD , 165.95 165.95
Payables

Taka 3,243.96 2,460.24

d) Foreign currency sensitivity:
The Company is mainly exposed to changes in LYD and Taka. The below table demostrates the sentivity to a 5% increase or
decrease in the LYD and Taka against INR, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity analysis is prepared on the the
net unhedged exposure of the Company as at reporting date. 5% reprents management's assessment of reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rate.

(% in lacs)
Particulars Currency Change in rate  Effect on profit before tax
March 31, 2018 LYD +5% 407.26
LYD -5% (407.26)
March 31, 2017 LYD +5% 378.86
LYD -56% (378.86)
March 31, 2018 : Taka +5% 13.89
Taka -56% (13.89)
March 31, 2017 Taka +5% (61.09)
Taka -5% 61.09
Note 33
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's capital management objective is to maximise the total shareholder returns by optimising cost of capital through
flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Company attempts ensures optimal credit risk profile to maintain/enhance

credit rating.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term strategic plans. The
funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term borrowings. The Company monitors the capital
structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

The following tabie summarises‘the capital of the Company:

(X in lacs)
Particulars . L As at
' 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Total debt 97,730 90,374
TOUEL GQUILY evevrererssesesseesesssssssserssessssesbessessessssessessssesessesssessssie s aEHERE SRR AR RSB RSRS 67,005 66,049

Total debt 10/ @GUILY FALID ....cuitesrrunessrarnaasnssnssnsnssonnss iiiasssss simaess sess is o Taaissusvsssans L amRIvETRDLRRAIVETE 1.46 1.37
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Dividends
Dividends recognised in the financial statements

R in lacs)
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2016 of X 30 per Equity Share...........c.ccecuene - 805.40
Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2017 of ¥ 30 per Equity Share (refer note
THOB T srersuassnsanesnarars smnissnnensmesennnrnanbobmm o tae Sonsanass ans nassinssasessss i e sssassarsvasts ms pysssrs avsn R PR SRR 6.04 —
Dividends not recognised in the financial statements
Directors have recommended the payment of final dividend of ¥ 30 per share. The proposed
dividend is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing general meeting.
Promoter shareholders holding in aggregate 26,67,854 shares have waived their dividend
for the year ended 31st March, 2017. ... 6.04 0.00
Note 34
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
X in lacs)
No. Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
1 For indemnity and guarantees by banks against contracts which include Advance
Payment Guarantees (APGs) aggregating to ¥ 72,524.32 lacs (Previous Year X 76,846.54
lacs). The actual liability against the APGs of ¥ 66,749.83 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 59,080.79
lacs) is already shown in Note INo. 19) . samsmmesm s iomssenssssiinmg 224,265.99 202,425.02
Foriinland letter of Creais ciivmmssissnmamanssnnsiaiainimsamimnmsaamamssnmm 5,923.51 3,890.28
Guarantees given by the Company in respect of facilities sanctioned by the bank to
OHET COMPANY | iarxcivassasssbnrorsinsiisshniissinsiteramniassne neasansnessemsnssaanneasssnnssssanivss snmesosbnessanmiens oo 2,800.00 2,800.00:
4. In respect of disputed income tax li@abilities.........cccuviriiriiiiciiiiiiiii e — 83.39
Excise, service tax and sales tax Matters.........cccocviieiiiiniinii e 3,765.73 1,248.68
6. Claims filed against the Company not acknowledged as debts .......cccccccvriiiirriiiirciinnns 39,458.00 o
Note 35
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Funded scheme
Gratuity

Liability for employee gratuity has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in conformity with the principles set out in
the Indian Accounting Standard 19, the details of which are as hereunder. The Company makes contributions to approved gratuity fund.

(X in lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of Funded Defined Benefit Obligation ........cc.ccccvviiiiiniicincsciee e 2,408.65 2,490.74
Fair VAlUE Of PIAN ASSELS ...uuvireiieiiiieiiireierrerarrressssssssssssseneesaseaeraesseessessseesreeseesemessressssmsmse. (3,028.68) (3,127.31)
Net Funded ObIIgation ............coccocuiiiiiiiiiiiinie et s e s n e ne s (620.03) (636.57)
Expense Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
CUITENT SEIVICE COST iiiriiiiiiiieiiriesicser s cire s ssrte e s ssr e e s sn e e e s s see e s e ssn e s e ssse e s s snnesesnee e e e nneneennnneasnee 207.00 197.16
Past Service C oSt s s: st ivssmsnemsmesia s oy s Ay oo eSS ¥ S S SO RS UE RS ES 05 498.19 —
Interest on Net Defined Benefit Assgt ...... e S TR VR T e (56.17) (46.98)
Total Expense Charged to Profit and Loss Account ... 649.02 150.18
Amount recorded as Other Comprehensive Inc?me
Opening amount recognisgd in OCI outside Profit & Loss ACCOUNt.......ccvcvvircrniinrcsneninnns 110.71 2.15
Re-measurement during the period due to:
Changes in: Financial ASSUMPHONS s simmassissvsmsisnsii s i siiesinsinsim mis — —
Actual return on Plan Assets less interest on Plan ASSets .........cccovverinieinnine e 414.35 108.56
Closing amount recognised in OCI outside Profit & Loss Account ..............cccceeeereiiineenns 525.06 110.71
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(X in lacs)

Particulars 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Reconciliation of Net Liability/(Asset)
Opening Net Defined Benefit Liability/(ASSet)...........cccoeiiieieeeiiieceecree s cne e saeeenas (636.57) (581.19)
Expense charged to Profit and LOSS ACCOUNT ........ccviciuieiieiiiecie e ecirecsreeeae s e ssas e s e s enaeenee s 649.02 150.18
Amount recognised outside Profit and Loss Account... (414.35) (108.56)
Benefits paidl iacimnmmns sttt e s voisasb s s Eisne kA0S 1dnidAmns o samsaana s R e nin s (218.13) (97.00)
Closing Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset) .............cccoceriiniriiiiniiiccce e (620.03) (636.57)
Movement in Benefit Obligation

Opening of Defined Benefit Obligation..................c..ccceiiiiiiieiicciicc e 2,490.75 2,433.95
U 207.00 197.16
PaST SEIVICE COSE......uiuiiiiiiiiieiciiee ettt ettt sttt et ae e s b b e et en 498.19 0.00
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation .........cccocoueevieeiiieiiiccieccieennnens 156.04 171.63
Acturial Loss/(Gain) arising from change in Financial Assumptions. (626.56) (45.58)
Benefits paid from the FUNd ...t re e (316.76) (266.42)
Closing of Defined Benefit Obligation ...............ccoceiiiiiiieiiniicsece e e 2,408.66 2,490.74
Movement in Plan Assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan ASSetS............cc..ccoceiiuiiiiiieiie ettt 3,127.31 3,015.14
Return on plan assets excluding interest iNCOME........ccuiiiiieriiiiiieiiieere e eae e e sneenes (24.09) 62.99
Interest INCOMIO: s smmamrssimmmmamsy o R R AT eI T S TR TSR SNSRI 212.21 218.61
ContribUtions DY EMPIOYET ......cvuiiiiirieiiiiiiiie et sae e e sseennesseensssaesseesnesaeennesseenns 30.00 97.00
Benefits Paid (316.76) (266.42)
Closing;of Defined Banefit OblGAtION . ...qsummvsiussssinsismsmimesssvsmsssissiissisiiesims disssnnes 3,028.67 3,127.32
Principal Actuarial Assumptions

DiISCOUNT RAE ...ttt ettt n bt en 7.65 6.69
Salary Escalation Rate P.@iissuissssmisssissinsaninssosiassmsiim anissmmmnsimmiaiaim 6.00 6.00

Sensitivity analysis for significat assumption is as shown below:

(in lacs)

Particulars

ISCOMMBREED. 1.0 55 ssmavsmnamesminssien s T

Sensitivity level
1% Increase
1% Decrease
1% Increase

1% Decrease

31st March, 2018
2,268.33
2,567.67
2,565.55
2,267.84

The following are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan:

(X in lacs)

Particulars

31st March 2018

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 214.48
Between 2 and 5 years i : 933.73
Beyond 5 years ) ! 1,066.87
Note 36

Disclosure as required by the Ind AS 17, "Leases" as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)

are given below:

a) The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged to the statement of profit & loss as rent in note no. 29.
b)  The Company has taken properties on operating lease. The lease rentals are payable by the Company on a monthly or quarterly

basis.
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Note 37
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(i) Subsidiaries

= . B S
Sr. No. | Particulars Country of incorporation Extent of holdiﬂ.
1 | Gannon Dunkerley Finance Limited* India ~100.00%
2 Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited* India 100.00% 1
3 Virat Infra Projects Pvt. Limited* India . ; 1007.0_Q%7V4‘
4 I.K. Infrastructure Pvt. Limited* India ~100.00%
5 Greenland Realcon Pvt. Limited* india | 100.00%
. 6 Greenland Township Pvt. Limited* N India 100.00% ‘1
7 Modern Ultra Home Solutions Pvt. Limited* India 100.00% |
8 | The Jaipur Udyog Limited* | India 97.03%
9 Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Limited FZE UAE 100.00%
10 Gannon Dunkerley Middle East WLL | Bahrain ~ 80.00%
LH Khagra Joydev Resources Private Limited L India 51.00%
* ceased to be subsidiary during the year and became associate.
(i) Joint Ventures
12 Gannon Dunkerley & Co. LLC - ~UAE ,7_L - 449;070“/971
13 Gannon Dunkerley General Contracting Co. LLC ~__UAE 49.00% |
14 Gannon Dunkerley Gulf Contracting LLC UAE o 49.00% |
15 GDCL - TEIL India 69.00%
16 GDCL MIS Shivam India ~ 51.00%
17 GDCL CEPL India 65.00%
18 GDCL Krishna ~__India o 80.00%
19 GDCL - SMISL India L 60.00%
20 GDCL - PSP (Gift City) India 51.00% ;l
21 GDCL - PSP (Metro Amd)) India 51.00% |
(iii) Associates
22 Balaji Infrastructure & Development Company Limited S
23 Facor Power Limited - - - *‘

24 Gannon Dunkerley Holdings Pvt. Limited

25 Hindustan Housing Finance & Development Corporation Limited

————

26 Nalanda Consultants Pvt. Limited

27 Ramkumar Morarka & Sons Pvt. Limited

28 Travelera Pvt. Limited

29 Courier Publication Pvt. Limited

30 Ankush Publications Pvt. Limited

31 United India Agencies Pvt. Limited

(iv) Key Managerial Personnel

32 Shri Kamal M. Morarka Director -
| 33 Shri Narayandas Saraf Director
34 Shri Parag C. Mehta Director
| 35 Shri Vijay G. Kalantri Director B
36 Shri Ravinder Manchanda Director
37 Smt. Kamaya Chirag Sancheti Director S ]
38 | ShriK.J.Rawal Managing Director -
39 Shri H. L. Pandey Executive Director
40 Shri R. P Agarwal Vice President and Company Secretary |
(v) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
41 | Smt, Bharti K. Morarka B -

42 Shri S. K. Pandey

43 Shri A. K. Pandey

(vi) Others

44 | GDCL Employees Gratuity Fund
45 MRM GDC Rural Research
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(X in lacs)

Nature of transaction

Year ended
31st March, 2018

Year

ended

31st March, 2017

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:

1.

Service charges paid

Nalanda Consultants Pvt. Limited........ccccccovviniinniicninscinnnnn. Associate

Balaji Infrastructure & Development Company Limited ....... Associate

Ramkumar Morarka & Sons Pvt. Limited .........ccccveeivinnninnne Associate
Total ....................

Travel related services

Travelera Pvt: Limitedi:cssnamnmniminiiisimsissmmmns Associate

Works bills

Facor Power Limited........ccocveiceiiriireee e ssisse s ceseses e Associate

Loss of Divisions
Couirier:Publication Py, Limied .. donntnsiinszsss Associate

Ankush Publications Pvt. Limited .......cccccceevieeriicineecieree e Associate

Loan granted

Gannon Dunkerley Finance Limited .........ccoceeevveeeicieeeeeneen. Subsidiary/
Associate
Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited..........cccccoveevireirieiiveesieenns Subsidiary/
Associate
The Jaipur Udyog Limited .........ccoueeriiininieseneseccse i Subsidiary/
Associate
Khagra Joydev Resources Private Limited ..........cccooeevvenuenns Subsidiary
GDCL KrishNa' wssssssscemmussmsssisanmsssssssassisvsinsisainiiiig Joint Venture

GDCL MIS ShiVamiiciiissiiimieiisnsanssssnsassnsesransasssssnssnssssssansasssns Joint Venture

GDECL CEPL ....cmmsvmssinmsmsssmssmssasesniitoseisomvassssins ... Joint Venture

Gannon Dunkerley General Contracting Co. LLC ................. Joint Venture
Total ...........cc...

Sale of investments

Gannon Dunkerley Holdings Pvt. Limited ........cccccccevveenenee. Associate

Ramkumar Morarka & Sons Pvt. Limited Associate

United India Agencies Pvt. Limited Associate
[ | T —

Loan repaid

Gannon Dunkerley Finance Limited ...................................... Subsidiary/

& \ : Associate

Gannon Dunkerley Middle East WLL.............ooooooroooooroo Subsidiary

Gannon Dunkerley & Co. LLC ................. N e en s e B Joint Venture

Gannon Dunkerle\}' General Contracting Co. LLC ................. Joint Venture

Gannon Dunkerley Gulf Contracting LLC ........cccccvvvvivernenen. Joint Venture

GDCL MIS SHiVaM.....coiiiiiieesiesesesiess s sre e sre e sae e Joint Venture

GDCLICEPL zasusummummisnrmmmsmsmms s Joint Venture
Total .....ccccovvvennee

5.81
6.00
213

13.94
188.22
4.21

443.00
455.09

898.09

174.47
252.35
148.40

156.73
246.79

978.74

153.46
373.67
281.21

808.34

208.57

337.04
605.04
9.85
38.99
9.49
79.76

1,288.74

5.26
6.90
2.01

1,

14.17
233.35
27.07

450.58
293.74

744.32

819.33

84.50

135.60
63.06
246.90
40.05

389.44

152.33
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(% in lacs)

Nature of transaction

Year ended
31st March, 2018

Year ended
31st March, 2017

Outstanding balances:

1.

Loans

Gannon Dunkerley Finance Limited
Gannon Dunkerley Realty Limited
The Jaipur Udyog Limited

Khagra Joydev Resources Private Limited

Virat Infra Projects Private Limited
| K Infrastruture Private Limited

Gannon Dunkekerley & Co. Limited FZE
Gannon Dunkerley Middle East WLL

Gannon Dunkerley & Co. LLC

Gannon Dunkerley General Contracting Co. LLC
Gannon Dunkerley Gulf Contracting Co. LLC
GDCL Krishna

GDCL MIS Shivam

GDCL CEPL

Other advances
Travelera Pvt. Limited........cocoviiriniinccinnicccscscss s
Balaji Infrastructure & Development Company Limited .......
Courier Publication Pvt. Limited .........cccecevieneniienenieiiecnes
Nalanda Consultants Pvt. Limited...........cccoeveommrncncncninniennes
Ankush Publications Pvt. Limited

Trade receivables

Facor Power Limited

Other current liabilities

Gannon Dunkerley Holdings Private Limited
United India Agencies Pvt. Limited

Ramkumar Morarka & Sons Pvt. Limited

Key Managerial Personnel and Relatives:

i

_ Sitting Fees

Smt. Kamayl Chirag Sancheti. s
ShriN. D. Saraf ..o

Subsidiary/
Associate

Subsidiary/
Associate

Subsidiary/
Associate

Subsidiary

Subsidiary/
Associate

Subsidiary/
Associate

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Joint Venture
Joint Venture
Joint Venture
Joint Venture
Joint Venture

Joint Venture

Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate
Associate

Associate

Director
Director
Director
Director

Director

1,497.61
8,391.97
7,320.07

156.73
2.89

2.12

644.90
5.99
2,849.18
66.99
438.89
383.14
154.12
176.16

22,090.76

39.92
2,000.00
155.80
0.55
2,522.29

4,718.56
362.57

10.86
29.01
190.63

230.50

0.60
0.80
0.20

0.80

1,304.54
8,139.62

7,171.67

2.89
2.12

645.72
343.04
2,849.18
67.95
438.89
136.35
161.24
255.92

21,519.13

27.37
2,000.00
138.79

2,583.77

4,749.93
366.78

164.78
311.00
575.98

1,051.76
0.80
0.40

0.40
0.60
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38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

(T in lacs)

Nature of transaction Year ended + Year ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

2. Remuneration

Shri K. J. RAWal....oiiiiiiiiiiccineee i e Managing Director 190.77 ‘ 215.72
Shri H. L. Pandey ...cusiinnmmsmsimmmsmsmisso b Executive Director 117.70 107.79
Shri R B Agatwal icaswamiimausmmnmenisismnmsimsioas Vice President 60.91 56.91
? and Company
Secretary
Shii S, K. Pandey csssusassmmmmsimsrsssmssssassmssmmiosis 77.58 58.74
Shri A Ks PANAEBY ciiiiviiiniveinmssmmsmsmmssitssisarasnsensassanessnsonssasongonse 56.77 46.72
Total .....coveerrneecn 503.73 485.88

3. Mobilisation advance
GDCL.MIS Shivamtss:s:ussmssvssssumssscovssmnisnsssmsmamssasmatimmsse Joint Venture 1,123.25 1,739.15
Outstanding balances:

1. Current borrowings

Shri Kamal:M Moratke .. coirssmimmmmsmains Director 5.41 213.70
2. Current liabilities

SHAK..J: RAWAL winestintissmsinspgenmsasigs s Managing Director — 53.50
Disclosure in accordance with ind AS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ R in lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Contract revenue for the Year.........cccccoevveene 2,15,848.10 2,65,5662.40
Advances received for contracts in progress .. 40,374.24 34,543.11
Retention money for contracts in Progress ......ocveceevceeiiisscine e scee e 34,217.22 40,975.29
Gross amount due from customer for contract work (net of retention)...... T 80,067.31 78,038.20

In respect of Libya division of the Company, the situation in Libya continues to be uncertain as a result of which there is no progress
in the Company’s project in Libya. The Company has already provided for all expenses till date and does not consider the need for
making any further provision for losses as on date. i

The Company has not provided for the liability in respect of the leave encashment benefits to the employees and the same are
accounted for as and when paid, which is not in accordance with the provisions of the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 -
Employee Benefits. In absence of any information available, the liability thereof could not be ascertained. The profit of the Company
for the year is overstated to that extent.

The Company has entered into agreements with two companies, viz. Ankush Publications Pvt. Limited and Courier Publications
Pvt. Limited and thereby exercised control over publication divisions of these two companies for a payment of fixed annual
compensation. Consequently, the Company has, based on the unaudited financial statements, accounted for losses for the year of
these two companies aggregating to ¥ 898.09 lacs (Previous Year: ¥ 744.32 lacs) in its profit & loss statement.

In absence of further details for ownership and operational controls and audited financial statements of these two companies, we
are unable to comment on the same.

The Company’s business activity, in the opinion of the management, falls mainly within a single primary segment i.e. construction,
which is subject to the same risks and returns. Other operational activities being insignificant in nature and volume, separate
reportable segments are not identified and as such, the disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) - 108 -
Operating Segments, are in the opinion of th‘e management, not applicable.

In absence of any formal agreements with the respective parties, classification of loans and advances into long-term and short-term
could not be verified by the auditors and the same is relied upon the information and explanations given by the management.

Balance confirmations from certain financial institutions, some of the banks, sundry debtors, sundry creditors and in respect of
deposits, and loans and advances have not been obtained. In the absence of balance confirmation not being made available, the
entries and other supporting records have been relied upon by the auditors.
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45. Interest on certain loans, advances in the nature of loans and inter-corporate deposits including loans to subsidiary companies
aggregating to ¥ 63,045.11 lacs (Previous Year: ¥ 67,5644.61 lacs) is not charged.

46. In respect of loans and trade advances to bodies corporate and others ¥ 5,820.34 lacs (Previous Year: ¥ 4,887.31 lacs), which are
stagnant or in respect of which there are no regular supplies, efforts are continued for recovery/adjustment of such loans and
advances. It is expected that there would be suitable recoveries/adjustments within a reasonable period.

47. The Company has, during the year, sold off its investments in three subsidiaries aggregating to ¥ 750.84 lacs. The said transactions
have been made at book value of the respective companies or at cost, where net worth of the investee company is negative.

48. Promoter shareholders holding in aggregate 26,67,854 shares have waived their dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2017.
Accordingly, final dividend of ¥ 6.04 lacs has been paid as against dividend proposed and approved of ¥ 806.40 lacs.

49. Figures of previous years have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 49

As per our report of even date

For PARK & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

ASHISH DAVE R. P AGARWAL
Partner Company Secretary

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
K. M. MORARKA

P.C. MEHTA -

R. MANCHANDA Directors
KIMAYA C. SANCHETI

MANOJ KUMAR SINGH Managing Director
H. L. PANDEY Executive Director

Mumbai, 5th September, 2018




